University Players Productions
Fall 1997 to Present, Fall 2003

December 5, 2003
Fall 1997 Black Elk Speaks
by Christopher Sergel
Spring 1998------=---- Dandelion Wine
by Ray Bradberry
Fall 1998---------==--- A Midsummer Night’s Dream
by William Shakespeare
Spring 1999-----=----- Crimes of the Heart
by Beth Henley
Fall 1999-----==-==en-- Six Characters in Search of an Author
by Luigi Pirandello
adapted by Robert Brustein
Spring 2000--=+==~==== Noises Off
by Michael Frayn
Fall 2000--+====eeve-- Romeo and Juliet
by William Shakespeare
Spring 2001 -e=s=eeeeen The Diviners
by Jim Leonard, Jr.
Fall 2001 -A Flea in Her Ear
by Georges Feydeau

Spring 2002------------Godspell

--------------




Fall 2002-==emmmemmen-- Our Town
by Thornton Wilder

Spring 2002------------ House of Blue Leaves
by John Guare

Fall 2003 --------------- Fools
by Neil Simon




/

Gordon, John

From: Gordon, John

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 10:02 AM

To: Bolden, Keith A.; Haynes, Stephen E.; Broomer, Ramona; Schmidt, John
Cc: Gordon, John

Subiject: | finally found the list of all the University Players Productions

October 17, 2003

To: Keith Bolden
From: John Gordon
Subject: University Players Productions list since 1936

You had requested a list of the play titles that the University Players
had produced over the years.

| finally had the time to look for that comprehensive list of the Theatre
productions that the University Players have produced! One summer
about 10 years ago | researched the history of the organization. The
University Players began in 1936 and has been producing plays ever
since. This is the UP’s 67 year.

| will put a copy of these productions in your mail box and also
distribute them to Jack and the other Theatre Faculty. | am also going
to distribute them to the University Players officers and place a copy
for all to take a look at on the Call Board.

The list needs to be updated as well as the History. | believe some of
the documentation that was kept in three ring binders is not all together
in one place and that needs to be taken care of. I will request that
the U.P. Historian take care of this.

Thanks for your interest on our student organization.

Best,

10/17/2003




hn Gordon

Cc: Jack Schmidt
Ramona Broomer
Stephen Hanyes
University Players Officers
University Players Membership

10/17/2003
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You and |

The Neighbors

The Valiant

We Have Our Wills
The Other Wise Man

Back of the Yards

The Florist Shop

The Finger of God
Samson ala Mcde
What Men Live By
Craig's Wife

Mrs. Moonlight

Why the Chimes Rang
The Red General

The Monkey's Paw
Death Takes a Holiday
Nativity

Children of the Moon
Confessional

Smilin’ Through

You Can't Take it With You
What a Life

Our Town

Watch on the Rhine
What a Life”

Briet Music

Nativity

Can the Leopard
Now is the Time
Twenty Years Later

Three's a Family
Susan and God

Nativity
Three Men on a Horse

The Curious Savage
Nativity

The Taming of the Shrew
Teahouse of the August Moon

COLLEGE PLAYERS/ UNIVERSITY PLAYERS
Performances 1936 -

May 1936

Nov. 1936
Dec. 1936
April 1937
April 1937

Dec. 1937

Nov. 1938
Nov. 1938
Dec. 1938
Dec. 1938
Feb. 1939
April 1939
March 1939
May 1939

October 1939

Dec. 1939
Dec. 1939
March 1940
March 1940
April 1940

Nov. 1840
April 1941

Dec. 1941

Nov. 1942
Nov. 1942

March 1944

Dec. 1944
May 1945
May 1945
May 1945

Nov. 1945
April 1946

Dec. 1953
April 1954

Nov. 1954
Dec. 1954

Dec. 1956
March 1957




Night Must Fall
The Crucible

Solid Gold Cadillac
On Borrowed Time

The Inspector General
Down in the Valley
Diary of Ann Frank

Arms and the Man
Prelude to the Beat Generation
Glass Menagerie

Right You Are! If You Think You Are.
Look Homeward, Angel

Sabrina Fair
Antigone

Death of a Salesman
Ten Little Indians
Thurbers Camival
The Embezzler

By the Skin of Our Teeth
Midsummer Night's Dream

The Rimers of Eldrich
Dylan
Amphitryon 38

J.B.

The Private Ear and the Public Eye
Major Barbara

Picnic on a Battlefield

The Death of Bessie Smith

Hansel and Gretel
The Miser

The Matchmaker

The Sign in Sidney Brustein's Window

Philadelphia, Here | Come
Indians

Stop, You're Killing Me
Marat Sade

In the Matter of J. Robert Oppenheimer

The Real Inspector Hound
The Apple Tree

Nov. 1957
April 1958

Nov. 1958
April 1959

Nov. 1959
Feb. 1960
April 1960

Nov. 1960
March 1961
May 1961

April 1962
April 1962

Nov. 1962
Feb. 1963

Oct.-Nov. 1963

Feb. 1964
April 1964
May 1964

Oct. 1964
March 1965

Circa 1965

March 1966
May 1869

Oct. 1970
Nov. 1970
Nov. 1970
March 1971
April 1971

1971

Nov. 1972
March 1973
May 1973

Nov. 1973
Feb. 1974

Oct. 1974
Dec. 1974
April 1975




Antigone ( 7st 321)

You Can't Take it With You
Bus Stop

Creation of the World & Other Business (321)

The Night Thoreau Spent in Jail

The Servant of Two Masters
An Enemy of the People
Rhinoceros

The Torch Bearers
6RMS RIV VU (321)
The Good Doctor
Indians

Respectful Prostitute(321)
The Effects of Gamma Rays on
Man-in-the-Moon Marigoids
Habeas Corpus

Lysistrata

| Never Sang For My Father ( 1st Sloan)
The Fantastiks

Buried Chiid
Everyman (321)
| Am a Camera
Thieves Carnival
Angel Street

Who's Life Is it Anyway?
Dr. Knock

Same Time, Next Year (321)
Toad of Toad Hall
Blithe Spirit

The Dining Room
The Last Bouquet

84 Charing Cross Road
Oedipus the King

Love, Sex, Desire and Shakespeare
Extremities

The Imaginary Invalid

Lone Star & Laundry and Bourbon (321)

The Crucible

The Mirthful Marionettes (321)
The Long Christmas Dinner (321)
As Is (321)

Play On!

April 1975

Oct. 1975
Nov. 1975
Jan. 1975
March 1976

Oct. 1976
Nov. 1976
March 1977

Oct. 1977
Dec. 1977
March 1978
May 1978

Oct. 1978

Oct. 1978
Nov. 1978
March 1979

Nov. 1979
March 1980

Oct. 1980
Nov. 1980
Feb. 1981
Nov. 1981
March 1982

Oct. 1982
March 1983

Oct. 1983
Nov. 1983
March 1984

Nov. 1984
March 1985

Nov. 1985
March 1986

Oct. 1986
Nov. 1986
April 1987
May 1987

Nov. 1987
Dec. 1987
Dec. 1987
March 1988
April 1988




Something Else, individual Insight, and Open House annual events begin

When Shakespeare's Ladies Meet (321)
The Breaktast Table (321)

The Taming of the Shrew

Talking With (321)

Getting Out

The Sandbox (321)

Fumed Qak (321)

in Control (321-premiere)

Sorry, Wrong Number (321)

By the Skin of Our Teeth
Conversation with a Sphinx (321)
A Sunny Mcrning (321)
Graceland (321)

Asleep on the Wind (321)

Sailing (321)

Scooter Thomas Makes It To The Top (321)
The Murder Room

Attack of the Moral Fuzzies (321)
Zoo Story (321)

A Streetcar Named Desire

Keys to the Attic (321-premiere)
Colors (321-premiere)

Visitor From Forest Hills (321)
Actors (321)

Out of the Ashes

The Man of Destiny (Courtyard)
Box and Cox (321)

The American Century (321)

The Mouse Trap

A Life in Progress (321-premiere)
The Lady From Maxim's

Supressed Desires (321)

Lovers and Other Strangers (321)
The Birthday Present (321)

The Kissing Scene (321)

You, the Jury

The Foreigner :

Barefoot in the Park (321)

The Girl in the Mirror (321)

The Light of a Brand New Day (321-premiere)
Eulogy (321)

Dracula (321)

Visit to a Small Planet

Moonchiidren

My Dance with Eva (321-premiere)

Chekhov on Life (321-RT)
The Importance of Being Earnest

Oct. 1988
Oct. 1988
Nov. 1988
Feb. 1989
April 1989
April 1989
April 1989

Oct. 1889
Oct. 1989
Nov. 1989
Dec. 1989
Dec. 1989
Feb. 1990
Feb. 1990
March 1990
March 1990
April 1990
April 1990
April 1990

Nov. 1990
Dec. 1990
Dec. 1990
March 1891
March 1991
April 1991

Sept. 1991
Oct. 1991
Oct. 1991
Nov. 1991
Dec. 1991
April 1892

Summer 1992
Sept. 1992
Oct. 1992
Oct. 1992
Nov. 1992
March 1993
April 1993

Sept. 1993
Sept. 1993
Oct. 1993
Oct. 1993
Nov. 1993
April 1954
April 1994

Sept. 1994
Nov. 1994




The Monkey's Paw (321)
The Long Goodbye (321)
PVT. Wars (321)

Wash and Dry

Impromptu

The Queen of Bingo

Staged Reading - Jason Dew (321)
The Late Christopher Bean

Poot (321)

Made for a Woman (321)

Walking on the Moon (321)

The Audition (321)

Visitor From Forest Hills (321)
Edward Bond's LEAR

Absurd 3rd Stage

Sloan Celebration
Mongolian Magic
A Game (321)
The Great American Cheese (321)
Women We Have Known (321)
Laundry & Bourbon (321)
Black Elk Speaks

Women in the Arts Celebration
Uncommon Women (321)

Absurd 3rd Stage

You Can't Take It With You
Sector 3 (321)

Dandelion Wine

Dec. 1994
Dec. 1994
Feb. 1995
March 1995
April 1995
April 1995

Oct. 1995
Nov. 1995
Dec. 1995
Dec. 1995
Dec. 1995
March 1996
March 1996
April 1996

Oct. 1996
Oct. 1996
Nov. 1996
Dec. 1996
Dec. 1996
March 1997
March 1997
April 1997
April 1997
April 1997

Sept. 1997
Nov. 1997
March 1998
April 1998
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